Emily Sanders

Subject: FW: An update on your application
Attachments: Covering Letter - Joanna Adams.pdf
Importance: High

From: Jacques Carboni <Jacques.Carboni@adas.co.uk>
Sent: 04 January 2023 09:41

To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: An update on your application
Importance: High

Good morning,

Please can someone confirm receipt of the attachment and the below email as a matter of urgency?
Any questions, please just let me know.

Kind regards,

Jacques

Jacques Carboni

BSc (Hons), MSC MRTPI
‘@ Senior Planning Consultant, ADAS Planning
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From: Jacques Carboni

Sent: 03 January 2023 09:47

To: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Subject: FW: An update on your application
Importance: High

Good morning,

Please be advised that an error was identified in the original covering letter which accompanied the Certificate B. A
new letter has since been issued to the Land Owner (please see attached).



Please can you replace the existing letter uploaded for this Application with the attached document.
Any questions, please just let me know.
Kind regards,

Jacques

Jacques Carboni
BSc (Hons), MSC MRTPI

Senior Planning Consultant, ADAS Planning
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From: Planning Portal <notifications@planningportal.co.uk>
Sent: 28 December 2022 15:40

To: Jacques Carboni <jacques.carboni@adas.co.uk>
Subject: An update on your application

Dear Jacques Carboni
An update on your Full planning permission application with the reference number PP-11597920.

Your application has now been received by Cherwell District Council and they will review and validate it within their
timescales. This email is not a formal acceptance of your application by them. If more information is needed, then
they will contact you directly.

Details of your application

e Application Type: Full planning permission
e Reference number: PP-11597920

e Applicant: JBM Solar Projects 8 -

e Application site address: 462402, 227024
e Submission date: 28/12/2022 15:36:57

e Received date: 28/12/2022 15:40:23

e Application Fee: £109661.00

e Total Service Charges: £32.20

View Application

For more information on the progress of your application, please contact the Local Planning Authority as the
Planning Portal is not involved in the decision-making process.
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e Cherwell District Council

e https://www.cherwell.gov.uk/info/9/planning-and-building
e 01295227006

e Planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

This email is for information only, please do not reply as the mailbox is not monitored. If you do need to contact us
at Planning Portal, you can email support@planningportal.co.uk or browse the FAQs on the Planning Portal website.

Regards
The Planning Portal Team

The Planning Portal is an online application service provided by PortalPlanQuest and supports the submission of
planning application information to Local Planning Authorities in accordance with statutory regulations.

PortalPlanQuest Limited (reg. no 09400439) is a joint venture between the Department for Levelling Up, Housing &
Communities (DLUHC) and TerraQuest Solutions Limited.

TerraQuest Solutions Limited is owned by Apse Capital Limited (reg no. 11620219).
www.planningportal.co.uk

[WARNING: This email originated outside of RSK. DO NOT CLICK links, attachments or respond unless you recognise
the sender and are certain that the content is safe]




